From: Lucha Ramey <lramey@phm.k12.in.us>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 1:49:18 PM
To: Aaron Santa <asanta@sjcpd.org>

Subject: Fwd: Ben Dallas

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in
doubt, contact your I'T Department

Good Afternoon Captain Santa,

Attached is the document with the web links to all of Ben Dallas's online videos & activities. The ones of
particular concern are noted in red.

Please let me know if you have any further questions,

Lucha Ramey, Dir. of Communications
55900 Bittersweet Rd.

Mishawaka, IN 46545

office: (574) 258-9558

cell: (574) 274-1496

PENN HARRIS MADISON
_SCHOOL CORPORATION

www.phmschools.org/excellence

www.facebook.com/phmschools
twitter.com/PHMschools
www.voutube.com/pennharrismadison

PHM on Linkedin

#PHMExcellence

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Lucha Ramey <|ramey@phm.k12.in.us>
Date: Fri, Nov 3, 2023 at 9:04 PM

Subject: Re: Ben Dallas

To: Aaron Santa <asanta@sjcpd.org>

Hi Aaron,

| was asked to compile for the Prosecutor's Office a listing of when BD spoke at PHM meetings and the
number of videos he's made about PHM. Everything is online. | completed the tally on Thursday &
forwarded it on.

e BD spoke at a total of 22 Board meetings from 11/8/21 - 9/11/23. Sometimes he spoke more than once--on an
agenda item(s) and in Hearing of Visitors. They're all archived on PHM's YouTube channel
(https://www.youtube com/@PennHarrisMadison/streams). | have the full list with the time codes he spoke so they can
be viewed.

e Including the threatening video towards PIIM & Board Pres. Chris Riley he posted to YouTube on Sept. 15, 2023 that led to
his NTO, BD has made a total of 80 videos released between 11/14/21 - 10/21/23. The videos were about PHM Board
Members, PHM teachers and staff, retired PHM teachers, other PHM parents, and PHM students. The vast majority are on his
YouTube channel (https://www.voutube.com/@BensRantNation/videos). The 9/15/23 video and two others have since
been removed, but I had record of them in other ways.




Let me know if you want me to forward you the document,

Lucha Ramey, Dir. of Communications
Penn-Harris-Madison School Corporation
Office: (574) 258-9558

Cell: (574) 274-1496

This email originated on a mobile device. Please excuse all typos.

On Fri, Nov 3, 2023, 6:05PM Aaron Santa <asanta@sjcpd.org> wrote:
Lucha,

Good evening! I am reaching out to see if anyone had contacted you in reference the video needed for the case
against Ben Dallas. [ was told you were organizing a video for review? Let me know when that is available and
someone will pick it up. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Captain Aaron M. Santa
Saint Joseph County Police
Investigative Division

4141 Lathrop Street

South Bend, Indiana 46628
(574) 235-9569



